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Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No.: 3
Solicitation No.: 18-R068672GD
Project No.:
Solicitation Title: Judicial Center Biamp Upgrade
Addendum Date: May 2, 2018

Procurement Contact: Greg Davis, Contracts Negotiator, gregory.davis@mymanatee.org
e

RFP 18-R068672GD IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW.
THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF RFP NO.
18-R068672GD.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:

Q1. The warranty on the installation is 12 months, but the Biamp product has a 5-year warranty. Is
the four remaining years going to be treated as a depot warranty whereby Manatee County is
responsible for de-install, ship and reinstall or will the integrator provide this for a total of five
years?

R1. Yes, the four years remaining will be treated as a depot warranty by Manatee County.

Q2. It states that if the job is over $200K, a performance and payment bond is required for
“construction projects”. As we discussed in today’s mandatory meeting, that no bonds are
required. Please confirm that this is not considered a construction project for bonding
purposed?

R2. The County does not require a performance and payment bond for this Biamp Upgrade, as this is
not a construction project.

Q3. Will you be sending out a list of questions that everyone asked or will the only way to find the
answer to all questions asked to be to go to the websites questions and answers?
R3. As stated during the Information Conference the County will provide in an Addendum written
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responses to clarification questions submitted in writing to the County by the Clarification Question
due date.

Q4. Will Manatee County be sending out drawings for the existing system?
R4. The County provided the drawings documentation in Addendum No. 2.

Q5. Does the county have uncompiled code for AMX touch panels?
R5. Yes.

Q6. Will the integrator be responsible for de-installing the existing non-used Biamp equipment?
R6. The successful Proposer will be responsible for the de-installing of the old Biamp equipment.

Q7. Was the Biamp configuration designed in house or by a consultant?
R7. The Biamp configuration was done originally by the vendor. Then modified in-house by the
County.

NOTE: Items that are struek-threugh are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or
changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFP.

End of Addendum

INSTRUCTIONS:
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive.

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE: MQJ
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